National Clearinghouse on Family Violence 2006-2007 **Publications Catalogue**





of Canada

Government Gouvernement du Canada



Published by authority of the Minister of Health 2007

This publication may be provided in alternate formats upon request.

For further information on family violence issues or to order publications, please contact: **National Clearinghouse on Family Violence** 200 Eglantine Driveway Jeanne Mance Building, 1909D, Tunney's Pasture Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0K9

Telephone: 1-800-267-1291 or 613-957-2938 Fax: 613-941-8930 TTY: 1-800-561-5643 or 613-952-6396 Website: www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/nc-cn E-mail: ncfv-cnivf@phac-aspc.gc.ca

National Clearinghouse on Family Violence

Publications Catalogue 2006-2007

Introduction

The National Clearinghouse on Family Violence (NCFV) is Canada's resource centre for information about violence in relationships of kinship, intimacy, dependency or trust. It is operated by the Public Health Agency of Canada on behalf of all member departments of the Government of Canada's Family Violence Initiative.

The 2006-2007 edition of the NCFV Publications Catalogue provides descriptions of more than 130 publications produced through the Family Violence Initiative. The catalogue is divided into the following six subject headings: **Child Abuse and Neglect, Child Sexual Abuse, Intimate Partner Abuse Against Women, Intimate Partner Abuse Against Men, Abuse of Older Adults**, and **Family Violence**. Publications listed in this catalogue include overview papers, directories, handbooks and reports. An alphabetical index of all titles and an order form are provided at the end of the catalogue.

- Overview papers provide introductory information on a variety of topics and include suggestions for additional resources. Examples include *Child Maltreatment in Canada, Child Sexual Abuse, Violence in Dating Relationships* and *Health Effects of Family Violence*.
- National directories list various programs and services that are offered to victims or perpetrators of family violence in communities across the country, such as Transition Houses and Shelters for Abused Women in Canada and the Directory of Services and Programs Addressing the Needs of Older Adult Victims of Violence in Canada.
- Handbooks and manuals, intended for health and social service professionals and educators, provide guidance on raising awareness and dealing with sensitive issues in particular settings or among specific population groups. Examples include the Handbook for Health and Social Service Providers and Educators on Children Exposed to Woman Abuse/Family Violence, the Handbook on Sensitive Practice for Health Professionals: Lessons from Women Survivors of Childhood Sexual Abuse and the Guidebook on Vicarious Trauma: Recommended Solutions for Anti-Violence Workers.
- **Reports** and **studies** provide factual information, including graphs, tables and statistics on family violence in Canada. This year's additions include the most recent edition of the Statistics Canada publication *Family Violence in Canada: A Statistical Profile 2006*, the *Canadian Incidence Study of Reported Child Abuse and Neglect Major Findings 2003, Spousal Abuse Policies and Legislation Final Report* and *The Family Violence Initiative Performance Report 2002-2003 and 2003-2004*.

All publications listed in this catalogue are available to the public, **free of charge**, in English and French. Selected titles are available in other languages and alternative formats are available upon request. NCFV publications are also available online at **www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/nc-cn**.

In addition to this Publications Catalogue, the NCFV offers a bi-monthly E-Bulletin, a Video Collection, and a comprehensive reference collection of books and journals. For more information about NCFV services and products, or to order publications, please contact:

National Clearinghouse on Family Violence

200 Eglantine Driveway Jeanne Mance Building, 1909D, Tunney's Pasture Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0K9

Telephone: 1-800-267-1291 or 613-957-2938 Fax: 613-941-8930 TTY: 1-800-561-5643 or 613-952-6396 Website: www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/nc-cn Email: ncfv-cnivf@phac-aspc.gc.ca

Table of Contents

Child Abuse and Neglect

	Abuse of Children with Disabilities — Overview Paper	1
	Aggressive Girls — Overview Paper	1
	At a Glance The Canadian Incidence Study of Reported Child Abuse and Neglect (1998)	1
	A Booklet for Service Providers Who Work with Immigrant Families – On Issues Relating to Child Discipline, Child Abuse and Child Neglect.	1
NEW	Canadian Incidence Study of Reported Child Abuse and Neglect – Major Findings 2003	1
	Canadian Incidence Study of Reported Child Abuse and Neglect: Final Report (1998)	2
	Child Abuse: Awareness Information for People in the Workplace – A Guide for Use by People Interested in Meeting Together to Discuss Child Abuse Issues	2
	Child Abuse and Neglect: A Discussion Paper and Overview of Topically Related Projects	2
	Child Abuse Prevention Resources Developed Through the Family Violence Initiative (1991-1996) \ldots 2	2
	Child and Family Services Statistical Report, 1996-97 to 1998-99	2
NEW	Child Maltreatment in Canada — Overview Paper	3
	Child Maltreatment in Canada: Selected Results from the Canadian Incidence Study of Reported Child Abuse and Neglect (CIS) 1998	3
NEW	Child Maltreatment: A "What to Do" Guide for Professionals Who Work With Children — Overview Paper. \cdot .	3
	Child Maltreatment Data Collection and Related Issues: Selected Bibliography	3
	Child Neglect: Current Definitions and Models – A Review of Child Neglect Research, 1993-1998	3
	Child Welfare in Canada 2000: The Role of Provincial and Territorial Authorities in the Provision of Child Protection Services	4
	The Consequences of Child Maltreatment: A Reference Guide for Health Practitioners	4
	An Examination of the Association Between Histories of Maltreatment and Adolescent Risk Behaviours .	4
NEW	Feelings: Responding to your child's feelings	4
	In the Best Interests of the Girl Child — Phase II Report	5
	International Studies on the Incidence and Prevalence of Child Maltreatment: Selected Bibliography \ldots .	5
	The Parent-Teen Relationship: How Parents Can Make the Most of It — Overview Paper \ldots \ldots	5
	The Parent-Teen Relationship: Life Through a Teenager's Eyes — Overview Paper	5
UPDATED	Perspectives on the Parent-Child Relationship — Overview Paper	5
	A Selected, Annotated Bibliography of Child Maltreatment Reporting by Education Professionals	б

	The "State of the Art" in Child Abuse Prevention, 1997	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	6
	Television Violence: A Review of the Effects on Children of Different Ages												•	6
NEW	What's Wrong with Spanking?												•	6
	Youth and Violence — Overview Paper												•	6

Child Sexual Abuse

	Addressing the Needs of Developmentally Delayed Sex Offenders – A Guide	7
	Adolescent Sex Offenders — Overview Paper	7
	Adult Survivors of Child Sexual Abuse — Overview Paper	7
	After You Tell	7
	Breaking Silence, Creating Hope: Help for Adults Who Molest Children	7
UPDATED	Child Sexual Abuse — Overview Paper	8
	Child Sexual Abuse: Professional Training and Public Education – A Review of Projects Funded by the Family Violence Prevention Division, Health Canada, 1990-93	8
	Combining Voices: A Directory of Services for Adult Survivors of Child Sexual Abuse	8
	Combining Voices: Supporting Paths of Healing in Adult Female and Male Survivors of Sexual Abuse	8
	From Victim to Survivor: A Group Treatment Model for Women Survivors of Incest	8
	Handbook on Sensitive Practice for Health Professionals: Lessons from Women Survivors of Childhood Sexual Abuse	9
	The Invisible Boy: Revisioning the Victimization of Male Children and Teens	9
	Making the Decision to Care: Guys and Sexual Assault	9
	National Inventory of Treatment Programs for Child Sexual Abuse Offenders	9
	Opening the Door: A Treatment Model for Therapy with Male Survivors of Sexual Abuse	9
	Sexual Abuse Counselling: A Guide for Children and Parents	0
	Sexual Abuse – What Happens When You Tell: A Guide for Children	0
	Sibling Sexual Abuse: A Guide for Parents	0
	When Boys Have Been Sexually Abused: A Guide for Young Boys	0
	When Children Act Out Sexually: A Guide for Parents and Teachers	0
	When Girls Have Been Sexually Abused: A Guide for Young Girls	1
	When Males Have Been Sexually Abused: A Guide for Adult Male Survivors	1
	When Teenage Boys Have Been Sexually Abused: A Guide for Teenagers	1
	When Teenage Girls Have Been Sexually Abused: A Guide for Teenagers	1
	When Your Partner Has Been Sexually Abused: A Guide for Partners	1

Table of Contents

Intimate Partner Abuse Against Women

	Abuse in Lesbian Relationships: Information and Resources
UPDATED	Abuse is Wrong in Any Language
	Annotated Inventory of Research Reports, Completed Through the Five Research Centres on Family Violence and Violence Against Women and Children
	Breaking the Links Between Poverty and Violence Against Women – A Resource Guide
	Canada's Treatment Programs for Men Who Abuse Their Partners
	Counselling for Change: Evolutionary Trends in Counselling Services for Women Who Are Abused and for Their Children in Canada
	Counselling Programs for Men Who Are Violent in Relationships: Questions and Answers for Practitioners in the Health, Social Services and Criminal Justice Systems
	Dating Violence: An Issue at Any Age – Awareness Information for People in the Workplace
	Gender and Violence in the Mass Media
	Guidebook on Vicarious Trauma: Recommended Solutions for Anti-Violence Workers
	A Handbook Dealing With Woman Abuse and the Canadian Criminal Justice System: Guidelines for Physicians
	A Handbook for Health and Social Service Professionals Responding to Abuse During Pregnancy 14
	A Handbook for Health and Social Service Providers and Educators on Children Exposed to Woman Abuse/Family Violence
	The Health Care Sector's Response to Woman Abuse.
	Intervening With Battered Women: Evaluating the Effectiveness of a Feminist Model
	Isolated, Afraid and Forgotten: The Service Delivery Needs and Realities of Immigrant and Refugee Women Who Are Battered
	"Like a Wingless Bird" A Tribute to the Survival and Courage of Women Who Are Abused and Who Speak Neither English nor French
	Responding to Abuse During Pregnancy — Overview Paper
	Swallowing the Hurt: Exploring the Links Between Anorexia, Bulimia and Violence Against Women and Girls
	Taking the Next Step to Stop Woman Abuse: From Violence Prevention to Individual, Family, Community and Societal Health – A Practical Vision of Collaboration and Change
	Training Social Workers in a Feminist Approach to Conjugal Violence: Summary of the Action-Research 16
	Transition Houses and Shelters for Abused Women in Canada
	Two Steps Forward One Step Back: An Overview of Canadian Initiatives and Resources to End Woman Abuse (1989-1997)
	Understanding and Charting Our Progress Toward the Prevention of Woman Abuse

UPDATED	Violence Against Women With Disabilities — Overview Paper
UPDATED	Violence in Dating Relationships — Overview Paper
	Wife Abuse: A Workplace Issue – A Guide for Change
	Wife Assault: The Findings of a National Survey
	Woman Abuse — Overview Paper
	Workplace Learnings About Woman Abuse: A Guide for Change II

Intimate Partner Abuse Against Men

NEW	Abuse in Gay Male Relationships: A Discussion Paper		•				•	•	•	. 19
	Directory of Services and Programs for Abused Men in Canada .		•				•		•	. 19
	Husband Abuse: An Overview of Research and Perspectives . $\ . \ .$		•						•	. 19
NEW	Intimate Partner Abuse Against Men — Overview Paper \ldots .									. 19

Abuse of Older Adults

	Abuse and Neglect of Older Adults: A Discussion Paper
	Abuse and Neglect of Older Adults — Overview Paper
UPDATED	Abuse of Older Adults: Canadian Education Resources
	Abuse of Older Adults in Institutions — Overview Paper
	Community Awareness and Response: Abuse and Neglect of Older Adults
	Directory of Services and Programs Addressing the Needs of Older Adult Victims of Violence in Canada 21
	Expression — Hidden Harm: The Abuse of Seniors, January 2004. Vol. 17, No. 1
	Financial Abuse of Older Adults — Overview Paper
	Returning Home: Fostering a Supportive and Respectful Environment in the Long-Term Care Setting 21
	Self-Neglect by Older Adults — Overview Paper
	Stand by Me: Preventing Abuse and Neglect of Residents in Long-Term Care Settings
	When Home is Not a Home: Abuse and Neglect in Long-Term Care – A Resident's Perspective

Family Violence

Beginning a Long Journey: A Review of Projects Funded by the Family Violence Prevention Division, Health Canada, Regarding Violence in Aboriginal Families.
Breaking the Pattern: How Communities Can Help
Democratizing Excellence: The Experience of the Research Centres on Family Violence and Violence Against Women
Discussion Papers on Health/Family Violence Issues: The Impact of Violence on Mental Health – A Guide to the Literature

	Family Group Decision Making: Communities Stopping Family Violence – Questions and Answers 23
	Family Violence: Awareness Information for People in the Workplace – A Guide for Use by People Interested in Meeting Together to Discuss Family Violence Issues
NEW	Family Violence in Canada: A Statistical Profile 2006
	Family Violence Handbook for the Dental Community
NEW	The Family Violence Initiative Performance Report 2002-2003 and 2003-2004
	The Family Violence Initiative — Year Five Report 1997-2002. .
	Family Violence and People with Intellectual Disabilities — Overview Paper
	Guide to Project Evaluation: A Participatory Approach
	Health Effects of Family Violence — Overview Paper. .
	Mental Illness and Violence: Proof or Stereotype?
UPDATED	NCFV — Bookmark
UPDATED	NCFV — Pamphlet
UPDATED	NCFV — Video Catalogue 2005
	Nursing Education and Violence Prevention, Detection and Intervention
	Offender Profiles
	Parent Abuse: The Abuse of Parents by Their Teenage Children
	Parent Abuse: The Abuse of Parents by Their Teenage Children — Overview Paper
	Preventing Crime by Investing in Families and Communities: Promoting Positive Outcomes in Youth Twelve to Eighteen Years Old
	Risk, Vulnerability, Resiliency – Health System Implications: Background Paper, Roundtable Discussion, Reflections, Selected Applications
	Safety and Savings: Crime Prevention Through Social Development
	Spousal Abuse Policies and Legislation — Final Report
	Violence Hurts Us All / La violence nous blesse tous — Poster
	Violence Issues: An Interdisciplinary Curriculum Guide for Health Professionals
	Violence and People with Disabilities: A Review of the Literature
	Violence: You Can Make a Difference
	The Winnipeg Family Violence Court
Alphabetica	al Index
Order Form	

Table of Contents



H72-21/173-2000E

Abuse of Children with Disabilities — Overview Paper

by Catherine Frazee with the assistance of Patricia Seeley 2002, 16 p.

This overview paper provides an introduction to issues related to the abuse of children with disabilities. It defines the forms of abuse and provides examples of how disabilities may increase the risk of abuse. The overview paper reviews prevention strategies at individual and policy levels, and provides information about community resources, Internet resources, and relevant publications and videos.

H72-22/24-2002E

Aggressive Girls — Overview Paper

by Sibylle Artz and Diana Nicholson 2002, 13 p.

This overview paper summarizes recent research on girls who exhibit aggressive and violent behaviours. It defines relevant terms, outlines factors which may contribute to girls' aggression and violence, and presents ideas for preventing these behaviours. A list of resources is also included.

H72-1/2001E

At a Glance ... The Canadian Incidence Study of Reported Child Abuse and Neglect (1998)

by the Child Maltreatment Division, Health Canada 2001, 4 p.

This overview paper highlights the goals, methods, and key results of the Canadian Incidence Study, undertaken in 1998 to collect data on the incidence of reported child maltreatment in Canada. Definitions of physical abuse, sexual abuse, neglect and emotional maltreatment and their respective subcategories are also provided.

H72-21/177-2000

A Booklet for Service Providers Who Work with Immigrant Families – On Issues Relating to Child Discipline, Child Abuse and Child Neglect

by Barbara Preston 2001, 13 p.

This booklet addresses issues of child discipline, child abuse, and child neglect from the perspective of new immigrants. It lists questions and concerns that new immigrant families are likely to have, outlines child abuse and neglect prevention strategies for new immigrant families, and identifies resource material.

NEW HP5-1/2005E

Canadian Incidence Study of Reported Child Abuse and Neglect – Major Findings 2003

by Nico Trocmé et al. 2005, 160 p.

The Canadian Incidence Study of Reported Child Abuse and Neglect (CIS) is the core national child maltreatment surveillance activity of the Public Health Agency of Canada. This is the report of the major findings of the second cycle of the CIS (CIS-2003). The primary objective is to provide reliable estimates of the scope and characteristics of reported child abuse and neglect. The CIS-2003 addresses the five principal forms of maltreatment: physical abuse, sexual abuse, neglect, emotional maltreatment and exposure to domestic violence.

H49-151/2000E

Canadian Incidence Study of Reported Child Abuse and Neglect: Final Report (1998)

by Nico Trocmé et al.

2001, 211 p.

This report presents the methodology and findings of the 1998 Canadian Incidence Study in detail. Findings are organized around the following topics: incidence of reported abuse and neglect, characteristics of maltreatment, investigation outcomes, child characteristics, household characteristics, and referral and agency characteristics. The report also provides recommendations for future research.

H72-21/128-1995E

Child Abuse: Awareness Information for People in the Workplace – A Guide for Use by People Interested in Meeting Together to Discuss Child Abuse Issues

by Flora MacLeod and Brenda Dafoe

1997, 44 p.

This handbook is a step-by-step guide to planning and carrying out a one-hour information session about child abuse. The handbook includes a sample agenda, tips for presenters, and examples of activities and discussion topics.

H72-21/113-1994E

Child Abuse and Neglect: A Discussion Paper and Overview of Topically Related Projects by Andy Wachtel

1994, 27 p.

This discussion paper summarizes the themes and trends of child abuse and neglect policy in Canada from the 1960s until the mid 1990s, and provides a brief overview of related projects. The first part of the paper examines trends in policy and programs as a reflection of changing interpretations of child abuse and neglect. The second part of the paper reviews 20 projects funded by the Family Violence Prevention Division at Health Canada and highlights potential directions for child abuse and neglect policy.

H72-21/159-1998E

Child Abuse Prevention Resources Developed Through the Family Violence Initiative (1991-1996) by Catherine Ryerse

1999, 22 p.

This publication describes selected child abuse prevention resources produced through the Family Violence Initiative between 1991 and 1996. Each resource description includes an outline of its major objectives, a summary of its contents, and an assessment of its utilization and effectiveness. Types of prevention activities and forms of child abuse are also defined.

H64-17/1999E

Child and Family Services Statistical Report, 1996-97 to 1998-99

by Information Child and Family Services 2001, 121 p.

This report presents statistical data on child welfare services for each of the provinces and territories. Data on a range of services are provided, including protection services and adoption, with a focus on children in care. Expenditure data for the provincial and territorial departments responsible for child welfare are also included.

Child Abuse and Neglect

NEW HP20-2/2006E

Child Maltreatment in Canada — Overview Paper

by Susan Jack, RN, PhD, Catharine Munn, MD, FRCP(C), Chiachen Cheng, MD, MPH, FRCP(C), and Harriet MacMillan, MD, MSc, FRCP(C)

2006, 13 p.

As an update of the *Child Abuse & Neglect Overview Paper* (1997), this paper highlights the epidemiology of child maltreatment, including incidence, prevalence and correlates, based predominantly on, but not limited to, Canadian research and data. Newly released data from studies such as the *Canadian Incidence Study of Reported Child Abuse and Neglect-2003* are highlighted. The paper concludes with a list of references, resources and contact information for individuals requiring further information about child maltreatment.

H49-152/2000E

Child Maltreatment in Canada: Selected Results from the Canadian Incidence Study of Reported Child Abuse and Neglect (CIS) 1998

by Nico Trocmé and David Wolfe

2001, 54 p.

This document presents some of the key findings of the CIS (1998), with a focus on substantiated rates of reported child maltreatment. It provides an overview of the goals and methods of the study, and presents data on the incidence and characteristics of reported child maltreatment in Canada, child and family characteristics, and community responses to maltreatment.

NEW HP10-10/2006E

Child Maltreatment: A "What to Do" Guide for Professionals Who Work With Children — Overview Paper by Chiachen Cheng, MD, MPH, FRCP(C), Catharine Munn, MD, FRCP(C), Susan Jack, RN, PhD and Harriet MacMillan, MD, MSc, FRCP(C)

2006, 16 p.

This overview paper highlights evidence-based interventions for child maltreatment. Sections include signs and symptoms of maltreatment, reporting and legal implications, prevention and intervention approaches, and what practitioners can do if they suspect or receive a disclosure of child maltreatment. The paper concludes with a list of key references, resources and contact information for individuals requiring further information.

H49-110/1997E

Child Maltreatment Data Collection and Related Issues: Selected Bibliography by Lil Tonmyr

1997, 29 p.

This document is a compilation of abstracts of international studies that deal with parenting or child maltreatment data collection. These studies were compiled as background material for the Canadian Incidence Study on Reported Child Abuse and Neglect.

H72-21/171-2000E

Child Neglect: Current Definitions and Models – A Review of Child Neglect Research, 1993-1998

by Susan Sullivan 2000, 84 p.

This literature review provides a detailed summary of child neglect research published between 1993 and 1998. It includes definitions of child neglect, a description of various models used to study child maltreatment, and an overview of the associated risk factors. The review also presents studies that examine the effects of neglect as well as prevention and treatment.

Child Abuse and Neglect

RH4-17/2000E

Child Welfare in Canada 2000: The Role of Provincial and Territorial Authorities in the Provision of Child Protection Services

by the Federal/Provincial/Territorial Working Group on Child and Family Services Information, Human Resources Development Canada 2002, 240 p.

As an expanded update of the 1994 edition, this report outlines the roles and responsibilities of provincial/ territorial child welfare authorities in the provision of child protection and preventive/support services. It also describes the structures, tools, resources, and policies used by child welfare authorities to fulfill responsibilities assumed under provincial and territorial legislation.

H72-21/156-1998E

The Consequences of Child Maltreatment: A Reference Guide for Health Practitioners

by Jeff Latimer

1998, 38 p.

This publication offers health practitioners essential information on child maltreatment. It includes an overview of child maltreatment and an outline of its short-term and long-term consequences. Some commonly asked questions are answered, reporting tendencies and biases are addressed, and some common signs of maltreatment are highlighted.

H72-21/139-1995E

An Examination of the Association Between Histories of Maltreatment and Adolescent Risk Behaviours by Ian G. Manion and Susan Kaye Wilson

1995, 37 p.

This report presents the methods and results of a study examining the association between five forms of maltreatment (physical abuse, neglect, exposure to woman abuse, emotional abuse, and sexual abuse) and adolescent risk behaviours. It also provides a review of background literature, suggests directions for further research, and summarizes the clinical implications of the study.

NEW H124-19-2005E

Feelings: Responding to your child's feelings

by the Public Health Agency of Canada and Department of Justice Canada 2005, 42 p. (Maximum 2 copies per client)

The *Feelings* booklet focuses on the development of positive parent-child relationships, and promotes the non-physical discipline of children. The booklet serves as a guide to enable parents to find alternative ways of understanding and dealing with their children's emotional responses as well as their own.

A limited number of free copies of this booklet has been donated to the National Clearinghouse on Family Violence for distribution. Additional copies of this booklet are available through bookstores as well as from The Publishing and Depository Services, PWGSC, Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0S5 at a cost of \$5.95.

Tel: 1-613-941-5995 or 1-800-635-7943 Fax: 1-613-954-5779 or 1-800-565-7757 for orders by Visa, Mastercard or American Express Website: http://publications.gc.ca

H72-01/2E

In the Best Interests of the Girl Child – Phase II Report

edited by Helene Berman and Yasmin Jiwani 2002, 192 p.

In recognition of the obstacles, challenges, and vulnerabilities faced by the girl child in Canada, the research in this report was summarized by the Alliance of Five Research Centres on Violence (AFRCV) with the financial support of Status of Women Canada. The report reveals how girls and young women are socialized to expect violence in their lives and examines the ways in which social policies, legislation and institutions reduce or contribute to the problems faced by this population. The report includes recommendations for violence prevention programming and policy.

H21-143/1998E

International Studies on the Incidence and Prevalence of Child Maltreatment: Selected Bibliography by Lil Tonmyr

1998,40 p.

This report presents abstracts of international studies that examine incidence and/or prevalence rates of child maltreatment or provide information on child abuse registries. These publications were compiled as background for the Canadian Incidence Study on Reported Child Abuse and Neglect. Charts are included to permit comparisons of studies.

H72-22/16-1995E

The Parent-Teen Relationship: How Parents Can Make the Most of It — Overview Paper

by Gus Fraser 1995, 8 p.

This overview paper describes some of the challenges in parent-teen relationships and provides guidance for parents of teens. It outlines strategies for handling anger, improving communication, and implementing rules and discipline in a positive way. The overview paper also acknowledges a parent's need for support by identifying sources of help and suggested reading material.

H72-22/17-1995E

The Parent-Teen Relationship: Life Through a Teenager's Eyes — Overview Paper

by Gus Fraser 1995, 9 p.

This overview paper provides insight into adolescence from a teenager's perspective. It describes changes that are experienced by teenagers and demonstrates how some of these changes influence their behaviour. The overview paper provides tips for parents to maintain a strong and positive relationship with their teens and includes a list of suggested reading material.

UPDATED H72-22/10-2004E

Perspectives on the Parent-Child Relationship — Overview Paper

by Allium Consulting Group Inc., based on *The Parent-Child Relationship*, by Dr. Leon Kuczynski, University of Guelph 2004, 11 p.

This overview paper provides information for parents, professionals and researchers who are interested in family dynamics and in understanding new concepts and practices associated with this issue. This overview paper will foster an environment respectful of mutual learning and understanding in the context of the parent-child relationship.

UPDATED

A Selected, Annotated Bibliography of Child Maltreatment Reporting by Education Professionals

by Valérie Gaston and Janis Sutherland

1999, 22 p.

This is an annotated bibliography of articles that address reporting of child maltreatment in schools. The bibliography focuses on articles published after 1990 in Canada and internationally. Topics addressed include who is reporting and why, what barriers exist to reporting, policy development, and the need for training to identify child abuse and neglect.

H72-21/151-1997E

The "State of the Art" in Child Abuse Prevention, 1997

by Andy Wachtel

1999, 49 p.

This discussion paper describes various approaches used to prevent and respond to child abuse and neglect since the 1960s. It focuses on the risk/resiliency model of the 1990s and describes numerous prevention programs that reduce the risks and/or improve the resiliency of children, families, and communities. The integration of a population health framework and community development for future program development is also discussed.

H72-1/8-1995E

Television Violence: A Review of the Effects on Children of Different Ages

by Wendy L. Josephson 1995, 70 p.

This discussion paper provides a detailed analysis of the effects of television violence on children from infancy to adolescence. The paper also addresses children's viewing behaviour and their understanding of television content at various developmental stages. For each stage, it provides suggestions for parents and the television industry to minimize the impact of television violence.

NEW H39-4/30-2004E

What's Wrong with Spanking? by the Department of Justice Canada and Health Canada 2004

This pamphlet offers useful tips on effective forms of non-physical discipline of children. It contains information on behavioural issues in early child development and outlines general parenting principles. The content reflects Canada's diversity, cultural practices and values, and it provides information on available resources.

H72-22/20-1997E

Youth and Violence — Overview Paper

by Mark Totten 1997, 10 p.

This overview paper provides a brief introduction to issues related to youth violence. It includes definitions of forms of violence and identifies risk factors for perpetrators and victims. The document identifies what can be done by perpetrators, victims, parents, teachers/counsellors, and peers to stop youth violence. Included is a list of written and audio-visual resources.

H72-21/155-1998E

Addressing the Needs of Developmentally Delayed Sex Offenders – A Guide

by Judy Tudiver, Shirley Broekstra, Sheena Josselyn and Howard Barbaree 2000, 45 p.

This guide identifies assessment and treatment approaches that meet the needs of developmentally delayed sex offenders. It addresses some of the societal myths about the sexual behaviour of such individuals and provides an overview of the criminal justice system in the context of dealing with them.

H72-22/3-1997E

Adolescent Sex Offenders — Overview Paper

by Frederick Mathews 1997, 11 p.

This overview paper provides a basic understanding of adolescents involved in sexually offending behaviour. It provides prevalence data as well as information about intervention and prevention. Included is a list of relevant support services and suggested reading material.

H72-22/12-2002E

Adult Survivors of Child Sexual Abuse — Overview Paper

by Thomas R. Wilken 2002, 9 p.

This overview paper summarizes information on child sexual abuse and its impact on adult survivors. It outlines some of the relevant terminology, identifies characteristics of male and female survivors and explores stages of recovery. It also explains how family and friends can help and provides a list of suggested reading material.

H72-21/141-1995E

After You Tell

by Susan E. Ludwig 1995, 82 p.

This document uses plain language and illustrations to outline the sequence of events that may occur after child sexual abuse is disclosed to the authorities. It focuses on the investigation and subsequent judicial response that follow disclosure. The document is translated with Bliss symbols so that it can be used by people with developmental, communication, or learning disabilities or those with low literacy.

H72-21/132-1995E

Breaking Silence, Creating Hope: Help for Adults Who Molest Children

by Frederick Mathews 1995, 15 p.

This booklet provides insight into why some adults molest children and identifies ways to stop these behaviours. It also provides information about the effects of sexual abuse on victims, identifies treatment options for offenders, and outlines some of the laws regarding sex with children.

UPDATED H72-22/2-2004E

Child Sexual

Child Sexual Abuse — Overview Paper

revised by Kathleen Babcock, M.S.W., and Arijana Tomicic, M.S.W. 2006, 15 p.

As an update of the *Child Sexual Abuse - Overview Paper* (1997), this paper explains what child sexual abuse is, presents prevalence statistics, and identifies risk factors and possible symptoms of child sexual abuse. Included are strategies for sensitive intervention and prevention initiatives in addition to a list of resources and contact information for individuals requiring more information.

H72-21/117-1994E

Child Sexual Abuse: Professional Training and Public Education – A Review of Projects Funded by the Family Violence Prevention Division, Health Canada, 1990-93

by Catherine Ryerse

1994, 36 p.

This report provides summaries of some of the projects funded by the Family Violence Prevention Division at Health Canada between 1990 and 1993. The projects that were chosen address professional training and public education in the area of child sexual abuse.

H72-21/138-2002

Combining Voices: A Directory of Services for Adult Survivors of Child Sexual Abuse

by the NCFV 2002, 69 p.

This 2002 directory lists organizations across Canada that provide services for men, women, and/or children. The directory is organized by province and territory, and each listing contains a brief description of the services as well as current contact information. Where possible, the description indicates the population group that the organizations work with, relevant fees, and whether service is available in English and/or French.

H72-21/137-1995E

Combining Voices: Supporting Paths of Healing in Adult Female and Male Survivors of Sexual Abuse by Frederick Mathews

1995,75 p.

This document provides detailed information about child sexual abuse and specifically addresses the healing process for adult survivors. It includes definitions of relevant terms, presents prevalence statistics, and identifies the potential impacts of sexual abuse on survivors. The appendices include lists of resources for female and male survivors of sexual abuse.

H72-21/92-1993E

From Victim to Survivor: A Group Treatment Model for Women Survivors of Incest

by Brenda J. Saxe et al.

1993, 195 p.

This publication presents the "Victim to Survivor" group treatment model as a guide for developing a similar 20-week group treatment program for women survivors of incest. The model is designed to help participants change their perspective from that of victims to that of survivors by moving through the four phases of the program: establishing a safe place, breaking the silence, working through, and reintegration and termination. The publication provides detailed information useful for initiating or complementing existing group treatment programs.

Handbook on Sensitive Practice for Health Professionals: Lessons from Women Survivors of Childhood Sexual Abuse

by Candice Schachter, Carol Stalker and Eli Teram 2001, 58 p.

This handbook is designed to help health professionals address the health care needs of adult female survivors of childhood sexual abuse. It provides background information about childhood sexual abuse and its effects on survivors. It also introduces the principles of sensitive practice and provides practical suggestions that health professionals can incorporate into their clinical practice.

H72-21/143-1996E

The Invisible Boy: Revisioning the Victimization of Male Children and Teens

by Frederick Mathews

1996,68 p.

This document provides insight into the issue of sexual abuse of male children and teens. It outlines the prevalence of sexual abuse against boys and male teens in various settings, summarizes data on the perpetrators of the abuse, and identifies some of the effects on survivors. Implications for research, assessment, treatment, and program development are also presented.

H72-21/87-1995

Making the Decision to Care: Guys and Sexual Assault

by Frederick Mathews

1995, 13 p.

This booklet is for teen males who have committed a sexual offence or who are at risk of offending. It presents definitions, identifies the effects on victims and offenders, and emphasizes the importance of counselling. The booklet also lists additional prevention resources.

H72-21/32-2002

National Inventory of Treatment Programs for Child Sexual Abuse Offenders

by the NCFV

2002, 48 p.

In this 2002 directory, treatment programs across Canada are listed by province and territory. Each listing contains a brief description of services and current contact information. Where applicable, the description also indicates referral requirements, relevant fees, and whether services are available in English and/or French.

H72-21/95-1993E

Opening the Door: A Treatment Model for Therapy with Male Survivors of Sexual Abuse

by Adrienne Crowder

1993, 145 p.

This resource describes a treatment model for individual or group therapy for male survivors of sexual abuse. The document acknowledges the challenges of therapeutic impasses and client/therapist gender dynamics. Included is a list of written and video resources that could be used for training or reference purposes.

Sexual Abuse Counselling: A Guide for Children and Parents

by the Vancouver Incest and Sexual Abuse Centre 1991, 12 p.

1991, 12 p.

Intended for adults, this booklet explains how counselling can help people recover from sexual abuse, either their own or the abuse of a family member. It describes the effects of sexual abuse and identifies the role of counsellors and of parents in overcoming the experience.

H72-21/67-1991

Sexual Abuse - What Happens When You Tell: A Guide for Children

by the Vancouver Incest and Sexual Abuse Centre 1991, 14 p.

This booklet is designed to help children who have experienced sexual abuse. It outlines why a child should tell about the abuse and who should be told. It explains how family members might react and what social workers and police do when they are told about sexual abuse. It also briefly describes the legal process when charges are laid against the offender.

H72-21/105-1994

Sibling Sexual Abuse: A Guide for Parents

by the Vancouver-Richmond Incest and Sexual Abuse Centre 1994, 18 p.

This booklet introduces the issue of sibling sexual abuse and is intended to help parents understand and prevent it. The document outlines some of the factors that contribute to sibling sexual abuse and describes the effects on its victims. A list of suggested reading material is included.

H72-21/69-1991

When Boys Have Been Sexually Abused: A Guide for Young Boys

by the Vancouver Incest and Sexual Abuse Centre 1991, 15 p.

This booklet describes the experiences and feelings of seven boys who have been sexually abused. It emphasizes that sexual abuse is wrong. The booklet explains how to get help and what to expect from a parent or sexual abuse counsellor.

H72-21/71-1991

When Children Act Out Sexually: A Guide for Parents and Teachers

by the Vancouver Incest and Sexual Abuse Centre

1991, 14 p.

This booklet outlines the stages of normal sexual development and describes how to recognize and address sexually aggressive behaviour in children. It provides answers to commonly asked questions about sexual abuse and inappropriate sexual behaviour. The booklet explains how parents, teachers, and others can help a sexually aggressive child.

H72-21/101-1994

When Girls Have Been Sexually Abused: A Guide for Young Girls

by the Vancouver-Richmond Incest and Sexual Abuse Centre 1994, 16 p.

This booklet describes the experiences and feelings of seven girls who have been sexually abused. It emphasizes that sexual abuse is wrong. The booklet explains how to get help and what to expect after disclosing the abuse.

H72-21/102-1994

When Males Have Been Sexually Abused: A Guide for Adult Male Survivors

by the Vancouver-Richmond Incest and Sexual Abuse Centre 1994, 22 p.

This booklet addresses some of the most common questions and concerns of adult male survivors of sexual abuse. It includes information about how to recognize sexual abuse, how to get help, what to expect from counselling, and how to tell a partner.

H72-21/68-1991

When Teenage Boys Have Been Sexually Abused: A Guide for Teenagers

by the Vancouver Incest and Sexual Abuse Centre 1991, 18 p.

Designed for teenage boys who have been sexually abused, this booklet provides an overview of sexual abuse and its effects, focusing on the stories of teenage boys who have been abused. It explains some of the laws about sexual activity and highlights what can be accomplished through counselling and support groups.

H72-21/104-1994

When Teenage Girls Have Been Sexually Abused: A Guide for Teenagers

by the Vancouver-Richmond Incest and Sexual Abuse Centre

1994, 18 p.

Designed for teenage girls who have been sexually abused, this booklet provides an overview of sexual abuse and its effects, focussing on the stories of teenage girls who have been abused. It explains some of the laws about sexual activity and highlights what can be accomplished through counselling and support groups.

H72-21/103-1994

When Your Partner Has Been Sexually Abused: A Guide for Partners

by the Vancouver-Richmond Incest and Sexual Abuse Centre 1994, 20 p.

Designed for partners of those who have been sexually abused as a child or teen, this booklet addresses the effects of abuse on the partner as well as on the relationship. It addresses a variety of concerns through the use of questions and answers as well as personal vignettes. A suggested reading list is included.



Abuse in Lesbian Relationships: Information and Resources

by Laurie Chesley, Donna MacAulay and Janice Ristock 1998, 22 p.

This paper provides information about abuse in lesbian relationships, clarifies common myths surrounding the issue, and suggests how professionals can respond. Additional readings as well as suggested sources of help are also provided.

UPDATED H72-131/1995E

Abuse is Wrong in Any Language

by Justice Canada 2006, 19 p.

This booklet is intended for women who are new to Canada and may be experiencing family violence. The booklet contains information about Canadian law, women's rights, and where to go for help. Various types of abuse (physical, sexual, emotional) are described. Safety tips for women who have children are offered.

[Limited quantities are available in Albanian, Chinese, Punjabi, Spanish, Romanian, Czech, Serbian, Hungarian, Innuinnaqtun, and Labradorimiut. To order this publication in one of these languages please call Justice Canada at 613-957-4222 (option 2) or Email: webadmin@justice.gc.ca]

H72-21/168-1998E

Annotated Inventory of Research Reports, Completed Through the Five Research Centres on Family Violence and Violence Against Women and Children

by Teresa Lukawiecki 1999, 59 p.

This publication provides an annotated inventory of the research work that was completed by the five Canadian research centres on family violence before 1997. The inventory is organized into three sections: woman abuse/ violence against women; child abuse and neglect; and family violence. It is designed to promote a greater understanding of family violence, facilitate treatment practices, and promote public awareness of the work of the research centres.

H72-21/144-1996E

Breaking the Links Between Poverty and Violence Against Women - A Resource Guide

by Jane Gurr, Louise Mailloux, Dianne Kinnon and Suzanne Doerge 1996, 54 p.

This resource guide explores poverty and violence against women, and considers the diverse experiences of women with disabilities and of those in Aboriginal, immigrant and refugee communities. Strategies to address violence and poverty and to adapt abuse prevention programs for low-income women are presented. A list of recommended resources is also included.

H72-21/107-2004

Canada's Treatment Programs for Men Who Abuse Their Partners by the NCFV

2004, 48 p.

This 2004 directory lists treatment programs across Canada, grouped by province and territory. A brief description of services and current contact information is provided for each organization. Where applicable, the description indicates referral requirements, relevant fees, and whether services are available in English, French, or another language.

H72-21/77-1992E

Counselling for Change: Evolutionary Trends in Counselling Services for Women Who Are Abused and for Their Children in Canada

by Linda MacLeod 1992, 31 p.

This monograph traces the convergence in counselling approaches across disciplines, world views, and places of work. It examines trends in counselling for battered women and their children, and highlights issues challenging counsellors concerned with meeting their needs.

H72-21/172-2000E

Counselling Programs for Men Who Are Violent in Relationships: Questions and Answers for Practitioners in the Health, Social Services and Criminal Justice Systems

by Dale Trimble 2000, 40 p.

> This booklet contains information regarding effective intervention with men who are violent in relationships with women. The booklet begins with a brief introduction to the major theories that have been used to explain the causes of men's violence against women and then suggests answers to some commonly asked questions related to living with and/or helping the male perpetrator of violence.

H72-21/140-1996E

Dating Violence: An Issue at Any Age – Awareness Information for People in the Workplace

by Flora MacLeod and Brenda Dafoe

1996, 38 p.

This handbook offers basic, step-by-step information for use in planning an information session on dating violence. It contains detachable handouts and practical guidelines for presenters on aspects such as introducing the topic and preparing an agenda.

H72-21/93-1993E

Gender and Violence in the Mass Media

by George Spears and Kasia Seydegart 1993,64 p.

> This report presents an overview of gender and violence in the mass media, in particular the portrayal of men and women in television and radio. The report concludes with a list of recommendations for action by organizations active in education, research, industry and advocacy to reduce gender stereotypes and the portrayal of violence in the media.

H72-21/178-2000E

Guidebook on Vicarious Trauma: Recommended Solutions for Anti-Violence Workers

by Jan I. Richardson

2001, 122 p.

This guidebook explains vicarious trauma, associated effects and consequences, and effective coping strategies. It is designed to assist anti-violence workers to recognize and address their own vicarious trauma experiences.

H72-21/164-1998E

A Handbook Dealing With Woman Abuse and the Canadian Criminal Justice System: Guidelines for Physicians by Lorraine E. Ferris, Asifa Nurani and Laura Silver

1999,66 p.

This handbook presents the issue of woman abuse as it pertains to physicians' interactions with the Canadian criminal justice system. Chapter 1 provides background information about woman abuse and introduces the medical/legal responsibilities that physicians face when the perpetrator is charged. The remaining chapters review practice issues, background information, and clinical recommendations.

H72-21/165-1998E

A Handbook for Health and Social Service Professionals Responding to Abuse During Pregnancy

by Jamieson, Beals, Lalonde and Associates, Inc. 1999, 73 p.

This handbook identifies the skills, knowledge, and tools required for health and social service professionals to respond to patients who are abused during pregnancy. It offers insight into topics such as the cycle of violence and the impact and dynamics of abuse. Strategies for effective intervention, referral, and treatment are also provided.

H72-21/163-1998E

A Handbook for Health and Social Service Providers and Educators on Children Exposed to Woman Abuse/ Family Violence

by Marlies Sudermann and Peter Jaffe

1999, 72 p.

This handbook is a reference tool to help health workers, social service providers, and educators respond to the needs of children who are exposed to family violence. The handbook includes information on the intervention and support needs of children and mothers in situations of abuse, child custody and access issues, and the role of the community and professionals in addressing and preventing woman abuse. Lists of related manuals, video resources, and children's books are included.

H72-21/122-1994E

The Health Care Sector's Response to Woman Abuse

by Louise Hanvey and Dianne Kinnon

1994, 59 p.

This report presents the findings of an examination of the health care sector's response to women who are abused by their partners. Part I provides an analysis of the research findings. Part II summarizes prevention initiatives at the provincial, territorial, and local levels.

H72-26/1992

Intervening With Battered Women: Evaluating the Effectiveness of a Feminist Model

by Maryse Rinfret-Raynor, Ann Pâquet-Deehy, Ginette Larouche and Solange Cantin 1992,74 p.

This book presents the findings of a study that evaluated the effectiveness of the feminist intervention model developed by Ginette Larouche in working with abused women. A description of the context of the study and its methodology is included.

H72-21/78-1992E

Isolated, Afraid and Forgotten: The Service Delivery Needs and Realities of Immigrant and Refugee Women Who Are Battered

by Linda MacLeod and Maria Shin 1992,41 p.

> This booklet provides a preliminary overview of the needs of immigrant and refugee women who are abused, the range of non-government services available to meet these needs, and some of the issues and barriers that challenge those attempting to provide effective services for these women and their families.

H72-21/110-1994E

"Like a Wingless Bird ..." A Tribute to the Survival and Courage of Women Who Are Abused and Who Speak **Neither English nor French**

by Linda MacLeod and Maria Y. Shin 1994,60 p.

This report documents the experiences of immigrant women who do not speak English or French and who have been abused by their husbands. The women – of Chinese, Polish, Italian and Indo-Canadian descent – share personal stories of their struggles to overcome isolation from family and friends after moving to Canada while facing abuse by their husbands. Recommendations for action to reduce the abuse, and strategies to make abuseintervention programs more inclusive and sensitive to the needs of immigrant women are presented.

H72-22/22-2001E

Responding to Abuse During Pregnancy — Overview Paper

by Liz Hart and Wanda Jamieson 2001, 14 p.

> This overview paper provides general information to assist health care professionals respond to and treat patients abused during pregnancy. It describes the dynamics of this type of abuse and identifies the health consequences. It also highlights some risk factors and outlines ways to help an abused pregnant woman. Suggestions for further readings are included.

H72-21/184-2002E

Swallowing the Hurt: Exploring the Links Between Anorexia, Bulimia and Violence Against Women and Girls by Shelley Moore et al.

2002, 102 p.

This report examines the relationship between the experiences of violence and the development of eating disorders in women and girls. It presents prevalence rates, identifies and describes the links, and provides guidelines for the treatment of violence and eating disorders. The report is based on a review of literature and consultations with community workers, health practitioners and mental health professionals.

Taking the Next Step to Stop Woman Abuse: From Violence Prevention to Individual, Family, Community and Societal Health – A Practical Vision of Collaboration and Change

by Linda MacLeod and Dianne Kinnon 1996, 49 p.

This report is designed as a tool for policy makers, community workers, and individuals to develop effective strategies to prevent woman abuse. The authors describe the evolution of responses to woman abuse – from a strong prevention focus in the 1970s to an emphasis on health promotion in the 1990s. They emphasize that violence must be recognized as a health issue, suggesting ways in which a health promotion perspective can guide action to prevent woman abuse.

H72-21/89-1993

Training Social Workers in a Feminist Approach to Conjugal Violence: Summary of the Action-Research by Ann Pâquet-Deehy, Maryse Rinfret-Raynor and Ginette Larouche

1992, 25 p.

This paper summarizes the data collected from the experiences of 15 social workers after being trained in a new, feminist intervention model for working with abused women and then applying this approach in their practice. The intervention model and its objectives, in addition to the results of the research, are described.

H72-21/18-2003

Transition Houses and Shelters for Abused Women in Canada by the NCFV

2004, 73 p.

This 2004 directory lists Canadian programs and services grouped by province and territory. A brief description of the type of facility or service (e.g. transition housing, second stage housing, other) as well as contact and fee information are provided for each facility. Where possible, the description indicates whether the facility can accommodate women with special needs and/or children and whether services are available in English and/or French.

H72-21/167-1998E

Two Steps Forward ... One Step Back: An Overview of Canadian Initiatives and Resources to End Woman Abuse (1989-1997)

by Donna Denham and Joan Gillespie 1999, 68 p.

This overview outlines the major challenges and achievements in the struggle to end woman abuse in Canada from 1989 to 1997. It lists additional resources to broaden the reader's understanding of the issue of woman abuse and to facilitate the development of community initiatives.

H72-21/116-1994E

Understanding and Charting Our Progress Toward the Prevention of Woman Abuse

by Linda MacLeod

1994, 43 p.

This report presents an analysis of 29 research projects on woman abuse that were funded by the Family Violence Prevention Division of Health Canada. It puts forward a framework for assessing the projects in terms of how they contribute to the knowledge and movement toward the prevention of woman abuse.

Violence Against Women With Disabilities — Overview Paper

by Doris Rajan, The Roeher Institute 2004, 9 p.

> This paper provides an overview of current knowledge relating to violence against women with disabilities. It considers the many forms which such violence can take, identifies the risk factors associated with it, and summarizes the estimates of its occurrence. While recognizing the barriers that women may face in seeking help, the paper also offers suggestions for action, identifies organizations that can help, and suggests additional information resources.

UPDATED HP20-3/2006E

Violence in Dating Relationships — Overview Paper

by Katharine D. Kelly, PhD 2006, 18 p.

As an update of the *Dating Violence Overview Paper* (1995), this paper highlights recent evidence-based research related to dating violence. The paper outlines the extent of dating violence, what contributes to dating violence, young people and dating violence, the health impacts of dating violence, and prevention and early intervention. A checklist of attitudes and behaviours that research has associated with dating violence is also provided. The paper concludes with a list of references, resources and contact information for individuals requiring more information.

H72-21/85-1992E

Wife Abuse: A Workplace Issue – A Guide for Change

by Donna Denham and Joan Gillespie 1992, 61 p.

This guide is designed to increase awareness of woman abuse as a matter of relevance to the workplace. It provides information about woman abuse, its impact on the workplace, and the role of the workplace in effecting change. Included are outlines, training notes, handouts, and activities that can be used in workshops delivered in the workplace. An annotated listing of printed materials and audio-visual resources is also provided.

H72-27/1-1994

Wife Assault: The Findings of a National Survey

by Karen Rodgers 1994, 22 p.

This report highlights the findings of a national survey on violence against women that was conducted in 1993 by Statistics Canada in cooperation with the Family Violence Prevention Division of Health Canada. It presents a summary of data on the prevalence of emotional abuse, the psychological consequences, the cycle of violence, and the reporting of wife assault, among other related topics.

H72-22/4-2002E

Woman Abuse — Overview Paper

by Liz Hart and Wanda Jamieson 2002, 24 p.

This overview paper presents a general introduction to the issue of woman abuse in Canada. It provides a brief description of the issue, highlights common causes and consequences, and outlines barriers experienced by women when disclosing abuse and seeking support. The overview paper also includes sections on how to support a woman who has been abused, and on how and where an abused woman can get help.

H72-21/130-1995E

Workplace Learnings About Woman Abuse: A Guide for Change II

by Donna Denham, Joan Gillespie and Barbara Cottrell 1995, 59 p.

This guide is a follow-up to *Wife Abuse: A Workplace Issue – A Guide for Change.* Based on the original document, it is a compilation of information on ideas, strategies, and activities undertaken by Canadian organizations to address woman abuse. The guide is intended to raise awareness about woman abuse and to promote a violence-free, healthy work environment.

NEW H72-21/191-2004E

Abuse in Gay Male Relationships: A Discussion Paper

by Kevin Kirkland, Ph.D.

2004, 21 p.

This discussion paper provides an overview of available knowledge on the nature and extent of abuse in gay male relationships. It situates the issue in a cultural context, examining myths surrounding homosexuality and gay relationships as well as the obstacles that victims may face when seeking help to deal with or escape from such relationships. The paper identifies risk factors and abusive patterns and concludes with suggestions as to where helpful resources and services may be found — by individuals as well as professionals who work with victims and/or perpetrators.

H72-21/182-2004

Directory of Services and Programs for Abused Men in Canada

by the NCFV 2004, 66 p.

Grouped by province and territory, this 2004 directory lists programs and services across Canada. Each organization is listed with a brief description of its services as well as current contact information. Where possible, the description identifies the type of service provided, relevant fees, and whether services are available in English and/or French.

H72-21/157-1998E

Husband Abuse: An Overview of Research and Perspectives

by Leslie Tutty 1999, 28 p.

This discussion paper provides insight into the issue of abuse against men by their intimate partners. It summarizes information from three sources: literature on husband abuse, studies in which abused men describe their experiences, and conversations with representatives from approximately 40 family violence treatment programs and men's issues groups.

NEW 72-21/190-2004E

Intimate Partner Abuse Against Men — Overview Paper

by Dr. Eugen Lupri and Dr. Elaine Grandin 2004, 13 p.

This discussion paper provides an overview of the available research findings on the nature and extent of abuse committed by women against their intimate male partners, as well as an examination of the various methods used in the research. It identifies risk factors and the physical and psychological effects on victims. It also considers issues relevant to prevention and offers suggestions on what individuals (victims, friends and professionals) can do and what resources and services they can access for help.



H72-21/162-1998E

Abuse and Neglect of Older Adults: A Discussion Paper

by Lynn McDonald and April Collins

2000, 89 p.

This document provides an overview of the important developments that have occurred in the understanding of abuse and neglect of older adults from 1989 until 2000. It examines definitions, theories, incidence and prevalence rates, risk factors and legislation, and concludes with recommendations for future directions for policy makers and stakeholders.

H72-22/6-1998E

Abuse and Neglect of Older Adults — Overview Paper

by Susan M. Swanson

1999, 11 p.

This overview paper provides an introduction to the abuse and neglect of older adults in Canada. It summarizes information about the types of abuse, detection and management of abuse, related legislation, research, and support services. It also includes a list of suggested resource materials. [This publication is available in Arabic, Chinese, German, Greek, Italian, Polish, Portuguese, Punjabi, Somali, Ukrainian and Vietnamese.]

UPDATED H72-21/193-2004E

Abuse of Older Adults: Canadian Education Resources

by Paul Chaulk (Atlantic Evaluation Group Inc.), Amanda Parriag, Angie Cormier (AcA Consultants), Olive Bryanton (PEI Centre on Health and Aging) and Evelyn McQuaid (Atlantic Evaluation Group Inc.) 2004, 76 p.

This document provides information describing training resources available in Canada that address the issue of abuse of older adults. This inventory will be helpful to professionals and volunteers who wish to support or upgrade training efforts in this field and thereby help to prevent and/or respond to abuse of the elderly.

H72-21/161-1998E

Abuse of Older Adults in Institutions — Overview Paper

by Irene Ens 1999, 12 p.

This overview paper is intended to introduce the reader to the realities of the abuse of older adults in institutions. It discusses the recognition and prevention of abuse, and describes the responsibilities of institutions and health care workers for reporting abuse. Additional readings and audio-visual materials are also identified.

H39-262/2001E

Community Awareness and Response: Abuse and Neglect of Older Adults

by Dianne Kinnon 2002, 102 p.

This document provides an understanding of abuse and neglect of older adults, and acts as a guide for those who wish to take action. It describes an approach that can be used by communities to develop policies, programs, and services that support older adults. The document is intended to stimulate discussion and action at the community level.

H72-21/170-2004

Directory of Services and Programs Addressing the Needs of Older Adult Victims of Violence in Canada by the NCFV

2004, 79 p.

Grouped by province and territory, this 2004 directory lists programs and services across Canada. Each organization is listed with an identification of its type (e.g. long-term care facility), a brief description of its services, and contact information. Where possible, the description indicates whether services are available in English and/or French.

H71-4-1-17-1-1

Expression - Hidden Harm: The Abuse of Seniors, January 2004, Vol. 17, No. 1.

by the National Advisory Council on Aging 2004, 8 p.

Abuse of seniors is under-reported due to fear of retaliation or institutionalization, shame, desire to protect the abuser or incapacity to act. What are the signs of abuse and who perpetrates it? How can it be prevented? What help is available? As you will see in this issue of Expression, awareness is the first step. Like many social problems once considered taboo, abuse of older adults is sustained by secrecy and complacency.

H72-22/8-1998E

Financial Abuse of Older Adults — Overview Paper

by Teresa Lukawiecki 1999, 12 p.

This overview paper provides an introduction to the issue of financial abuse of older adults. Although the document is organized primarily as a reference for people who work or interact with older adults, there is also a tear-out information page designed specifically for seniors who may be experiencing financial abuse.

H72-21/174-2000E

Returning Home: Fostering a Supportive and Respectful Environment in the Long-Term Care Setting by Jean Kozak and Teresa Lukawiecki

2001,42 p.

This monograph, the third of a three-part series, examines what residents and others feel are the characteristics of a supportive and respectful environment within a long-term care facility. This series is a synthesis of the findings of a national educational project known as "Abuse Prevention in Long-Term Care", carried out between 1995 and 1998. It is intended to stimulate discussion and action.

H72-22/21-1999E

Self-Neglect by Older Adults — Overview Paper

by Michael J. MacLean 1999, 12 p.

This overview paper provides an understanding of the issue of self-neglect among older adults. It explains what constitutes self-neglect, the legal complications associated with intervention, and steps that can be taken to prevent or stop it. The document also includes a listing of the ministries and agencies responsible for the welfare of older adults in each of the provinces and territories.

H72-21/175-2000E

Stand by Me: Preventing Abuse and Neglect of Residents in Long-Term Care Settings

by Jean Kozak and Teresa Lukawiecki

2001, 58 p.

This monograph, the second of a three-part series, highlights what residents, staff, families, and others feel should be done to ensure that abuse and neglect are stopped and prevented in long-term care facilities. The series is a synthesis of the findings of a national educational project known as "Abuse Prevention in Long-Term Care", carried out between 1995 and 1998. It is intended to stimulate discussion and action.

H72-21/176-2000E

When Home is Not a Home: Abuse and Neglect in Long-Term Care – A Resident's Perspective

by Jean Kozak and Teresa Lukawiecki

2001, 34 p.

This monograph, the first of a three-part series, summarizes the perceptions of long-term care residents from across Canada as to what constitutes abuse and neglect. The series is a synthesis of the findings of a national educational project known as "Abuse Prevention in Long-Term Care", carried out between 1995 and 1998. It is intended to stimulate discussion and action.

H72-21/152-1997E

Beginning a Long Journey: A Review of Projects Funded by the Family Violence Prevention Division, Health Canada, Regarding Violence in Aboriginal Families

by Robert Hart

1997, 27 p.

This report presents the results of a review of 15 projects funded by the Family Violence Prevention Division of Health Canada under the federal Family Violence Initiative, from 1991 to 1996. These projects were all conceived, developed and implemented by Aboriginal people. The review assessed the significance and accomplishments of the projects and identified characteristics that reflected their cultural appropriateness.

H72-21/108-1994E

Breaking the Pattern: How Communities Can Help

adapted by the NCFV in cooperation with the Office for the Prevention of Family Violence in Alberta 1994, 38 p.

This publication describes the five stages of a process that can be used by individuals or groups to respond to family violence in the community. It includes information to help community members learn more about family violence, to work towards changing community attitudes, and to help people caught in abusive relationships.

H72-21/166-1998

Democratizing Excellence: The Experience of the Research Centres on Family Violence and Violence Against Women

by the Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada and Health Canada 1999, 38 p.

In 1991, Health Canada and the Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council, on behalf of the federal Family Violence Initiative, collaborated on setting up five Research Centres on family violence and violence against women across Canada. This report outlines the development of the Research Centres up to 1997, highlights their achievements, and reviews the lessons learned.

H39-292/3-1995E

Discussion Papers on Health / Family Violence Issues: The Impact of Violence on Mental Health – A Guide to the Literature

by Janice Ristock 1995, 36 p.

This guide provides a systematic, descriptive overview of the literature on the mental health effects of family violence. It includes a summary of the research and a corresponding bibliography.

H72-21/158-1998E

Family Group Decision Making: Communities Stopping Family Violence – Questions and Answers

by Joan Pennell and Gale Burford 1998, 57 p.

This booklet presents answers to some commonly asked questions surrounding the "Family Group Decision Making" approach to addressing family violence. The Family Group Decision Making approach allows plans to be made by the family, together with their relatives, friends, and other close supports. This booklet provides detailed information on how to implement this approach.

Family Violence: Awareness Information for People in the Workplace – A Guide for Use by People Interested in **Meeting Together to Discuss Family Violence Issues**

by Flora MacLeod and Brenda Dafoe 1997,46 p.

This publication is a guide for preparing workplace presentations on family violence. It includes basic information, ideas for introductions, suggestions for approaching the topic, an agenda, a quiz, activity ideas, handouts, and guidelines for using the handouts.

NEW 85-224-XIE [2006]

Family Violence in Canada: A Statistical Profile 2006

by Statistics Canada 2006,78 p.

> The 2006 edition of the annual report Family Violence in Canada: A Statistical Profile, produced by the Canadian Centre for Justice Statistics under the federal Family Violence Initiative, focuses this year on spousal violence offenders reported to police and their patterns of offending. In addition, using data from the 2004 General Social Survey on victimization, factors related to why some victims of spousal violence may, and others may not report incidents to police are examined.

H72-21/136-1995E

Family Violence Handbook for the Dental Community

by Donna Denham and Joan Gillespie 1995,56 p.

> This handbook is a guide for dentists to address family violence in their role as health professionals. Their particular skills, ongoing relationships with patients/clients, and interactions with all age groups make it possible for members of the dental team – office receptionists, dental assistants, dental hygienists, dental therapists, and dentists - to provide concrete assistance to patients who are being abused.

NEW HP2-2/2004

The Family Violence Initiative Performance Report 2002-2003 and 2003-2004

by Wanda Jamieson, JHG Consulting 2005,46 p.

The Family Violence Initiative Performance Report 2002-2003 and 2003-2004 provides an overview of the federal government's investments, progress and results in family violence prevention and intervention for the fiscal period April 2002 through March 2004. It provides information from case studies, departmental performance reports and reviews, as well as evaluation studies. In addition, the Report outlines priorities for future activities under the Family Violence Initiative.

H72-2/2004

The Family Violence Initiative – Year Five Report 1997-2002

by the Family Violence Initiative Interdepartmental Working Group 2002,81 p.

The Family Violence Initiative: Year Five Report is a summary of the Government of Canada's most notable achievements during the 1997-2002 phase of the Family Violence Initiative. It provides information from case studies, departmental performance reports and reviews, as well as evaluation studies. In addition, the Report outlines priorities for future activities under the Family Violence Initiative.

Family Violence and People with Intellectual Disabilities — Overview Paper

by Dick Sobsey, Ph.D., The JP Das Developmental Disabilities Centre 2002, 13 p.

This overview paper provides general information about intellectual disabilities and their relationship to family violence and is intended primarily for service providers, academics and professionals. It includes a summary of research on the issue, a discussion of risk factors, and suggested readings for those interested in learning more about the topic.

H39-355/1996E

Guide to Project Evaluation: A Participatory Approach

by Donna Denham and Joan Gillespie 1996, 76 p.

This guide provides an easy-to-use, comprehensive framework for project evaluation using a participatory approach. The framework can be used to strengthen evaluation skills to assist in the development and implementation of effective project evaluations.

H72-21/187-2003E

Health Effects of Family Violence — Overview Paper

by Deborah Doherty, Ph.D., on behalf of the Muriel McQueen Fergusson Centre, Centre for Family Violence Research 2003, 8 p.

This overview paper presents a range of research that demonstrates both the impact of family violence on an individual's well-being and the indirect consequences such as smoking, teenage pregnancy, sexually transmitted diseases and other health-related conditions. The document is intended to expand discussion on the issue and is targeted to health and social service providers, researchers and the general public.

H39-346/1996E

Mental Illness and Violence: Proof or Stereotype?

by Julio Arboleda-Florez, Heather L. Holley, and Annette Crisanti 1996, 158 p.

This literature review focuses on articles published between 1980 and 1995 exploring the relation between mental illness and violence. An epidemiological framework was used to determine whether the statistical associations reported in the literature meet the epidemiological criteria for causality.

UPDATED HP72-01-3

NCFV – Bookmark by the NCFV 2006

This bookmark provides the contact information for the NCFV.

UPDATED HP17-1/2006

NCFV – Pamphlet by the NCFV 2006

This pamphlet provides a brief description of the NCFV, its role, and the services and resources it provides.

UPDATED H72-21/23-2005

NCFV – Video Catalogue 2005 by the NCFV 2005,45 p.

This latest edition is an annotated guide to Canadian videos about family violence. This collection of videos is managed and maintained in a joint venture between the NCFV and the National Film Board of Canada. The catalogue is useful as a personal or professional resource. Information on how to borrow or purchase videos is included in each description.

H72-21/185-2002E

Nursing Education and Violence Prevention, Detection and Intervention

by Margaret M. Ross 2002, 36 p.

> This paper is intended to provoke discussion on the education of nurses in the area of violence prevention, detection and intervention. It addresses the theoretical and conceptual basis for nursing education and research, the importance of experiential learning and the integration of concepts from a variety of disciplines.

H72-21/146-1996E

Offender Profiles

by the National Crime Prevention Council of Canada 1995, 12 p.

This fact sheet provides general information about Canadian criminal offenders and family violence. Part I presents general findings about male federal offenders convicted and sentenced to two or more years of incarceration. Part II provides information on specific categories of offenders, e.g. Aboriginal offenders, young offenders, women offenders.

H72-21/180-2000E

Parent Abuse: The Abuse of Parents by Their Teenage Children

by Barbara Cottrell

2001,55 p.

This publication explores the issue of parent abuse. It provides general information as well as a description of the consequences and implications for the family. It includes suggestions for helping the abusive youth and ending the abuse.

H72-22/25-2003E

Parent Abuse: The Abuse of Parents by Their Teenage Children — Overview Paper by Barbara Cottrell 2003, 10 p.

This overview paper summarizes information about the abuse of parents by their teenage children. It identifies the types of parent abuse, presents some of the contributing factors and outlines its effects on the family. The document also provides guidelines to service providers and parents for addressing abusive situations.

J73-4/1998E

Preventing Crime by Investing in Families and Communities: Promoting Positive Outcomes in Youth Twelve to Eighteen Years Old

by the National Crime Prevention Council of Canada 1998, 116 p.

This publication is designed as an introduction to the idea of community development. Examples of Canadian prevention programs are highlighted throughout the document. The publication is written for a wide variety of people, including young people, who wish to take up the challenge of promoting healthy families and children, safer schools and communities, and the prevention of victimization and youth involvement in crime.

H39-404/1997E

Risk, Vulnerability, Resiliency – Health System Implications: Background Paper, Roundtable Discussion, Reflections, Selected Applications

by Louise Hanvey 1997, 74 p.

This publication features work on risk, vulnerability, and resiliency, and the health system implications of working with these concepts. It consists of a background paper prepared for the 1996 national roundtable "Risk and Vulnerability: Promise and Potential", a summary of discussions from the Roundtable, reflections on the materials by roundtable participants and others, and applications of the concepts of risk and resiliency with respect to specific health issues.

H72-21/147-1996E

Safety and Savings: Crime Prevention Through Social Development

by the National Crime Prevention Council of Canada 1996, 8 p.

This publication presents an overview of crime prevention through social development. The document highlights data on the costs associated with crime as well as data that demonstrate the social and financial gains that can be achieved through social development programs that address crime prevention.

H72-01/1E

Spousal Abuse Policies and Legislation – Final Report

by the Ad Hoc Federal/Provincial/Territorial Working Group Reviewing Spousal Abuse Policies and Legislation 2003, 137 p.

This report identifies three key objectives of any criminal justice response to spousal abuse: criminalizing spousal abuse; promoting the safety and security of the victim; and maintaining confidence in the administration of justice. It recommends the retention of pro-charging and pro-prosecution policies in spousal abuse cases as well as the development and enhancement of supporting programs, services and structures.

H72-1*

Violence Hurts Us All/La violence nous blesse tous — Poster

This poster was developed by CFMT-TV to complement a multilingual public service announcement produced with the Multiculturalism Program of Canadian Heritage. The poster is available in English and French and the phrase "Violence Hurts Us All" is repeated throughout the poster in the following 14 languages: Arabic, Cantonese, Farsi, Greek, Italian, Korean, Mandarin, Polish, Portugese, Punjabi, Somali, Spanish, Tamil and Vietnamese.

H72-21/129-1995E

Violence Issues: An Interdisciplinary Curriculum Guide for Health Professionals

by Lee Ann Hoff 1995, 147 p.

This publication is designed to increase the sensitivity and awareness of health professionals to family violence issues. Special attention has been given to screening and early intervention, as well as to the needs of survivors.

H72-21/123-1994E

Violence and People with Disabilities: A Review of the Literature

by Miriam Ticoll

1994, 97 p.

This document presents the findings of a literature review on the topic of violence and people with disabilities. It presents an analysis of the definitions, nature, contributing factors, and prevalence of violence against people with disabilities. It also addresses issues related to disclosure, responding to violence, and prevention.

H72-21/145-1996E

Violence: You Can Make a Difference

by the Canadian Association of Broadcasters 1996, 23 p.

This publication is an industry initiative under the "On-Air for Canadians" program of the Canadian Association of Broadcasters. The kit consists of a series of practical, user friendly fact sheets developed along the themes of Violence Against Women, Violence Against Children, and Media Literacy. The fact sheets offer tips on managing anger, helping abused people, devising safety plans, coping with family violence, and getting help.

H72-21/111-1994

The Winnipeg Family Violence Court

by E. Jane Ursel 1994, 15 p.

This document presents findings of an analysis of cases processed through the Winnipeg Family Violence Court in the first two years of its operation (1990-1991). The document provides case characteristics as well as explanations of case processing methods and sentencing patterns.

Alphabetical Index

	Abuse of Children with Disabilities — Overview Paper
NEW	Abuse in Gay Male Relationships: A Discussion Paper
	Abuse in Lesbian Relationships: Information and Resources
	Abuse and Neglect of Older Adults: A Discussion Paper
	Abuse and Neglect of Older Adults — Overview Paper
UPDATED	Abuse of Older Adults: Canadian Education Resources
	Abuse of Older Adults in Institutions — Overview Paper
UPDATED	Abuse is Wrong in Any Language
	Addressing the Needs of Developmentally Delayed Sex Offenders – A Guide
	Adolescent Sex Offenders — Overview Paper
	Adult Survivors of Child Sexual Abuse — Overview Paper
	After You Tell
	Aggressive Girls — Overview Paper
	Annotated Inventory of Research Reports, Completed Through the Five Research Centres on Family Violence and Violence Against Women and Children
	At a Glance The Canadian Incidence Study of Reported Child Abuse and Neglect (1998)

В

Beginning a Long Journey: A Review of Projects Funded by the Family Violence Prevention Division,	•
Health Canada, Regarding Violence in Aboriginal Families	5
A Booklet for Service Providers Who Work with Immigrant Families – On Issues Relating to Child Discipline, Child Abuse and Child Neglect	1
Breaking the Links Between Poverty and Violence Against Women – A Resource Guide 12	2
Breaking the Pattern: How Communities Can Help	3
Breaking Silence, Creating Hope: Help for Adults Who Molest Children	7

C

	Canada's Treatment Programs for Men Who Abuse Their Partners	•		•	13
NEW	Canadian Incidence Study of Reported Child Abuse and Neglect – Major Findings 2003	•			. 1
	Canadian Incidence Study of Reported Child Abuse and Neglect: Final Report (1998) .	•			. 2

Alphabetical Index

	Child Abuse: Awareness Information for People in the Workplace – A Guide for Use by People Interested in Meeting Together to Discuss Child Abuse Issues
	Child Abuse and Neglect: A Discussion Paper and Overview of Topically Related Projects
	Child Abuse Prevention Resources Developed Through the Family Violence Initiative (1991-1996) 2
	Child and Family Services Statistical Report, 1996-97 to 1998-99
NEW	Child Maltreatment in Canada — Overview Paper
	Child Maltreatment in Canada: Selected Results from the Canadian Incidence Study of Reported Child Abuse and Neglect (CIS) 1998
NEW	Child Maltreatment: A "What to Do" Guide for Professionals Who Work With Children — Overview Paper . \cdot 3
	Child Maltreatment Data Collection and Related Issues: Selected Bibliography
	Child Neglect: Current Definitions and Models – A Review of Child Neglect Research, 1993-1998 3
UPDATED	Child Sexual Abuse — Overview Paper
	Child Sexual Abuse: Professional Training and Public Education – A Review of Projects Funded by the Family Violence Prevention Division, Health Canada, 1990-93
	Child Welfare in Canada 2000: The Role of Provincial and Territorial Authorities in the Provision of Child Protection Services
	Combining Voices: A Directory of Services for Adult Survivors of Child Sexual Abuse
	Combining Voices: Supporting Paths of Healing in Adult Female and Male Survivors of Sexual Abuse $\ . \ . \ 8$
	Community Awareness and Response: Abuse and Neglect of Older Adults
	The Consequences of Child Maltreatment: A Reference Guide for Health Practitioners
	Counselling for Change: Evolutionary Trends in Counselling Services for Women Who Are Abused and for Their Children in Canada
	Counselling Programs for Men Who Are Violent in Relationships: Questions and Answers for Practitioners in the Health, Social Services and Criminal Justice Systems

Dating Violence: An Issue at Any Age – Awareness Information for People in the Workplace 13
Democratizing Excellence: The Experience of the Research Centres on Family Violence and Violence Against Women
Directory of Services and Programs for Abused Men in Canada
Directory of Services and Programs Addressing the Needs of Older Adult Victims of Violence in Canada 21
Discussion Papers on Health/Family Violence Issues: The Impact of Violence on Mental Health – A Guide to the Literature

An Examination of the Association Between Histories of Maltreatment and Adolescent Risk Behaviours							
Expression - Hidden Harm: The Abuse of Seniors, January 2004. Vol. 17, No. 1			21				

F

	Family Group Decision Making: Communities Stopping Family Violence – Questions and Answers 2	23
	Family Violence: Awareness Information for People in the Workplace – A Guide for Use by People Interested in Meeting Together to Discuss Family Violence Issues	24
NEW	Family Violence in Canada: A Statistical Profile 2006	4
	Family Violence Handbook for the Dental Community	24
NEW	The Family Violence Initiative Performance Report 2002-2003 and 2003-2004	24
	The Family Violence Initiative – Year Five Report 1997-2002	24
	Family Violence and People with Intellectual Disabilities — Overview Paper	25
NEW	Feelings: Responding to your child's feelings	4
	Financial Abuse of Older Adults — Overview Paper	21
	From Victim to Survivor: A Group Treatment Model for Women Survivors of Incest	8

G

Gender and Violence in the Mass Media				13
Guide to Project Evaluation: A Participatory Approach			•	25
Guidebook on Vicarious Trauma: Recommended Solutions for Anti- Violence Workers				14

н

A Handbook Dealing With Woman Abuse and the Canadian Criminal Justice System: Guidelines for Physicians
A Handbook for Health and Social Service Professionals Responding to Abuse During Pregnancy 14
A Handbook for Health and Social Service Providers and Educators on Children Exposed to Woman Abuse/Family Violence
Handbook on Sensitive Practice for Health Professionals: Lessons from Women Survivors of Childhood Sexual Abuse
The Health Care Sector's Response to Woman Abuse.
Health Effects of Family Violence — Overview Paper
Husband Abuse: An Overview of Research and Perspectives

	In the Best Interests of the Girl Child – Phase II Report
	International Studies on the Incidence and Prevalence of Child Maltreatment: Selected Bibliography $\ . \ . \ 5$
	Intervening With Battered Women: Evaluating the Effectiveness of a Feminist Model
NEW	Intimate Partner Abuse Against Men — Overview Paper
	The Invisible Boy: Revisioning the Victimization of Male Children and Teens
	Isolated, Afraid and Forgotten:The Service Delivery Needs and Realities of Immigrant and Refugee Women Who Are Battered

L

L

"Like a Wingless Bird" A Tribute to the Survival and Courage of Women Who Are Abused and Who										
Speak Neither English nor French			•	15						

Μ

Making the Decision to Care: Guys and Sexual Assault		•		•				•	•		•		•	. 9	
Mental Illness and Violence: Proof or Stereotype?	•													25	

Ν

	National Inventory of Treatment Programs for Child Sexual Abuse Offenders	9
UPDATED	NCFV – Bookmark	5
UPDATED	NCFV – Pamphlet	5
UPDATED	NCFV – Video Catalogue 2005	6
	Nursing Education and Violence Prevention, Detection and Intervention	6

0

Ρ

Offender Profiles	
Opening the Door: A Treatment Model for Therapy with Male Surv	vivors of Sexual Abuse 9

Parent Abuse: The Abuse of Parents by Their Teenage Children	Ĩ	26
Parent Abuse: The Abuse of Parents by Their Teenage Children — Overview Paper \ldots	-	26
The Parent-Teen Relationship: How Parents Can Make the Most of It — Overview Paper $\ . \ . \ . \ .$		5
The Parent-Teen Relationship: Life Through a Teenager's Eyes — Overview Paper		5

UPDATED	Perspectives on the Parent-Child Relationship — Overview Paper	
	Preventing Crime by Investing in Families and Communities: Promoting Positive Outcomes in Youth Twelve to Eighteen Years Old	

R

Responding to Abuse During Pregnancy — Overview Paper	,
Returning Home: Fostering a Supportive and Respectful Environment in the Long-Term Care Setting 21	
Risk, Vulnerability, Resiliency – Health System Implications: Background Paper, Roundtable Discussion, Reflections, Selected Applications	,

Safety and Savings: Crime Prevention Through Social Development
A Selected, Annotated Bibliography of Child Maltreatment Reporting by Education Professionals 6
Self-Neglect by Older Adults — Overview Paper
Sexual Abuse Counselling: A Guide for Children and Parents
Sexual Abuse – What Happens When You Tell: A Guide for Children
Sibling Sexual Abuse: A Guide for Parents
Spousal Abuse Policies and Legislation – Final Report
Stand by Me: Preventing Abuse and Neglect of Residents in Long-Term Care Settings
The "State of the Art" in Child Abuse Prevention, 1997
Swallowing the Hurt: Exploring the Links Between Anorexia, Bulimia and Violence Against Women
and Girls

Taking the Next Step to Stop Woman Abuse: From Violence Prevention to Individual, Family, Community and Societal Health – A Practical Vision of Collaboration and Change	16
Television Violence: A Review of the Effects on Children of Different Ages	. 6
Training Social Workers in a Feminist Approach to Conjugal Violence: Summary of the Action-Research $\ . \ .$	16
Transition Houses and Shelters for Abused Women in Canada	16
Two Steps Forward One Step Back: An Overview of Canadian Initiatives and Resources to End Woman Abuse (1989-1997)	16

U

UPDATED	Violence Against Women With Disabilities — Overview Paper	7
UPDATED	Violence in Dating Relationships — Overview Paper	7
	Violence Hurts Us All/La violence nous blesse tous — Poster	7
	Violence Issues: An Interdisciplinary Curriculum Guide for Health Professionals	8
	Violence and People with Disabilities: A Review of the Literature	8
	Violence: You Can Make a Difference	8

14/	
VV	

V

NEW	What's Wrong with Spanking?
	When Boys Have Been Sexually Abused: A Guide for Young Boys
	When Children Act Out Sexually: A Guide for Parents and Teachers 10
	When Girls Have Been Sexually Abused: A Guide for Young Girls .
	When Home is Not a Home: Abuse and Neglect in Long-Term Care – A Resident's Perspective 22
	When Males Have Been Sexually Abused: A Guide for Adult Male Survivors
	When Teenage Boys Have Been Sexually Abused: A Guide for Teenagers
	When Teenage Girls Have Been Sexually Abused: A Guide for Teenagers
	When Your Partner Has Been Sexually Abused: A Guide for Partners
	Wife Abuse: A Workplace Issue – A Guide for Change 17
	Wife Assault: The Findings of a National Survey .
	The Winnipeg Family Violence Court .
	Woman Abuse — Overview Paper
	Workplace Learnings About Woman Abuse: A Guide for Change II

Youth and Violence — Overview Paper	•																									6
-------------------------------------	---	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	---

Order Form

National Clearinghouse on Family Violence

Name:	
Organization:	
Address:	
City:	Province:
Postal Code:	Country:
Telephone: ()	Fax: ()
Email:	

Please indicate which publications you would like to receive.

Title	Catalogue No.	Quantity
1.		
2.		
3.		
4.		
5.		
6.		
7.		
8.		
9.		
10.		

The National Clearinghouse on Family Violence reserves the right to limit quantities.

How did you learn about the NCFV?

	Advertisement / Journal	Conference		-Bulletin			
	NCFV Website	Colleague)ther			
Would you like to receive our bi-monthly E-Bulletin? If so, would you like to receive it:		YES NO					
electronically (be sure to fill in your E-mail address above)							

in hard copy (compiled and mailed twice a year)

National Clearinghouse on Family Violence

Family Violence Prevention Unit 200 Eglantine Driveway Jeanne Mance Building, 1909D, Tunney's Pasture Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0K9

Telephone: 1-800-267-1291 or 613-957-2938 Fax: 613-941-8930 TTY: 1-800-561-5643 or 613-952-6396 Website: www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/nc-cn E-mail: ncfv-cnivf@phac-aspc.gc.ca